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August 19, 2021

TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: MAYOR JOHN GILES

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees.

Parks & Recreation Board — Eleven-member board including new appointments.
Robert Ingram, District 2. Mr. Ingram served in many roles throughout his career at the
USDA Forest Service and has experience in range management, cultural resources,
recreation, engineering and highway projects. He is now a part time senior project

manager at Aztec Engineering working on highway projects in Arizona, Nevada and
Indiana. His term expires June 30, 2023.

Self-Insurance Board of Trustees — Five-member board including new appointments.

Reappointment

Courtney Guinn, District 1. Mr. Guinn is a principal program manager for AllianceRx
Walgreens Prime and has nearly 20 years’ experience in healthcare working with self-
insured employers. Mr. Guinn earned a master’s degree in business administration from
the University of Phoenix. He has been a volunteer coach with the City of Mesa youth
sports programs as well as an active leader in the Boy Scouts of America. His term
expires June 30, 2023.

Transportation Advisory Board — Eleven-member board including new appointments.

Quintin Evans, District 5. Mr. Evans is a Red Mountain High School graduate and is
currently pursuing two associate’s degrees at Mesa Community College in public policy
and political science. He is a student member of the Maricopa County Community
Colleges Governing Board and chair of the Maricopa County Community College
District Student Senate. His term expires June 30, 2023.
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